Robles, Sandra

From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:13 AM
To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 7/22 Council agenda

From: alicia dhanifu

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 8:44 PM

To: Lee, January <jalee @cityofpasadena.net>

Subject: Re: FW: Sign-Up for the Commission table at Assemblymember Chris Holden's Annual Block Party!

| can't attend this year, Deputy Director. Thank you very much, however.

Per our conversation Deputy This is my statement that as of July 30, 2024 | will resign from my position as Commissioner
on the Status of Women,serving the First District, Pasadena City Councilman Tyron Hampton. It has been a gift to
represent such a wish and decayed leader who will continue to guide the Pasadena Community. | wish the best for all of
the Commissioners | worked with throughout the year. | supported all of our Committee activities and especially enjoyed
Empowered Girls Celebrate Themselves and Nature. | thank our Honorable Mayor Victor Gordo who permitted me to
serve. Go bless all.

Commissioner Alicia Dhanifu,
First District, Commission on the Status of Women
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